
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
 
 
TO:   The Honorable Members of the State Board of Education 
 
FROM:  Janet Barresi 
 
DATE:  December 19, 2012 
 
SUBJECT:  Recognition of Coweta Public Schools as 2012 AP Honor Roll District   
 
 
State Superintendent Janet Barresi and the State Board of Education recognize and 
commend Coweta Public Schools as the only district in Oklahoma to be named a 
2012 AP Honor Roll District. The district is among 539 public school districts in the 
nation to be selected for this award. Districts earn a spot on the honor roll by 
simultaneously increasing access to Advanced Placement courses for a broader 
number of students and improving the rate at which their AP students earn scores 
of 3 or higher on an AP exam. Coweta had a 25 percent increase in the total number 
of students who took AP exams, excluding Spanish language, and an 8 percent 
increase in the percentage of students who scored a 3 or above on at least one AP 
exam other than Spanish language. 


